Monday, October 10, 2017, the Sabine County Commissioners' Court met in a regular session. The following members of the Court were present:

Daryl Melton County Judge

Tommy Clark Commissioner Pct. #1

Jimmy McDaniel Commissioner Pct. #2

Charles Ellison Commissioner Pct. #3

Fayne Warner Commissioner Pct. #4

Janice McDaniel County Clerk

Judge Daryl Melton called the meeting to order at 8:30am. Derek Hicks led the Court in prayer, which was followed by Commissioner Tommy Clark leading the Court in the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA ITEM # 1 – Discuss with necessary action on General Business.

Commissioner Jimmy McDaniel moved to approve two sets of minutes. Commissioner Tommy Clark seconded the motion. All voted for and the motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM # 2 - Discuss with possible action on any necessary Line Item Transfers.

No Line Item Transfers were submitted.

AGENDA ITEM # 3 - Discuss with possible action on any necessary Budget Amendment(s).

No Budget Amendments were submitted.

<u>AGENDA ITEM # 4</u> – Discuss with possible action on acceptance of Proposed Budget of Apportionment funds for District Attorney for September, 2016 through August, 2017.

Judge Daryl Melton stated that the District Attorney's office provided the annual apportionment funds proposed budget for funds received from the State Comptroller.

Commissioner Jimmy McDaniel moved to accept the proposed apportionment funds budget as submitted. Commissioner Fayne Warner seconded the motion. All voted for and the motion carried. (See Attached.)

AGENDA ITEM # 5 – Discuss with possible action on modifying payroll schedule from bimonthly to bi-weekly.

This agenda item was tabled until further notice, due to the Treasurer not being able to attend Court with additional information at this time. No action necessary.

AGENDA ITEM # 6 – Discuss with possible action on paying accounts and salaries.

Commissioner Fayne Warner moved to pay all accounts and salaries. Commissioner Charles Ellison seconded the motion. All voted for and the motion carried.

## AGENDA ITEM # 12 – Public Comments

Kerwin Lloyd went over the progress of the disaster recovery efforts since Hurricane / Tropical Storm Harvey and stated that he is looking at a Precinct Tracker Software that may make future disaster events easier to process.

Each Commissioner provided an update of work progress from within their respective Precinct.

County Clerk, Janice McDaniel, reminded everyone that there is an upcoming Amendment Election and early voting starts on October 23, 2017. She also stated that her office has a new Commissioner Court software that makes the minutes easier to search and recommended updating the road name list to make searches more fruitful for future reference.

Commissioner Fayne Warner moved to adjourn. Commissioner Tommy Clark seconded the motion. All voted for and the motion carried.

ATTEST: COUNTY CLERK	IANICE MCDANIEI
ATTEST: COLINITY CLERK	
	FAYNE WARNER
	CHARLES ELLISON
	JIMMY MCDANIEL
	TOMMY CLARK
	DARYL MELTON